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Memorandum  
 

March 14, 2017     FP 17-09 
               (Via E-Mail Only)                        
 

TO:  Chief Business Officers 
 Facilities Directors 
 

FROM: Mario Rodriguez, Vice Chancellor  
 Finance and Facilities Planning Division 

SUBJECT:       Proposition 39 Allocations – March 2017 
 
The table below shows the March 2017 (FY 2015-2016 & 2016-2017) Proposition 39 

allocation for the 9 districts and 13 projects (see attached spreadsheet).   

 

CCC Proposition 39 Funding Approval 

March 2017 
 

District 
Approved Prop 39 

Funds  
Uncommitted 
Prop 39 Funds 

Barstow   $                   57,703   $                   31,847  

Chaffey   $                482,735                             -     

Compton   $                   35,463                             -     

Desert   $                311,577   -   

El Camino   $                447,899   $                161,587  

Foothill-DeAnza  $                162,080   $             1,268,894  

Los Rios           $                165,000   $                397,675  

Mt. San Jacinto   $                408,032   $                   25,202  

Peralta   $                126,417   $                303,582  

Total  $             2,196,906    

 

The district should receive the funds in the March apportionment at the end of this month. This 

memo gives you the authority to begin expending local funds now for these projects.   

 

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact Hoang Nguyen at (916) 327-

5363 or hnguyen@cccco.edu. 
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